

## NOTICE OF MEETING OF THE ELECTION COUNCIL OF ASSOCIATED STUDENTS OF CSU CHANNEL ISLANDS, INC.

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN, to the general public and to all of the Board of Directors of Associated Students of CSU Channel Islands, Inc., a California nonprofit public benefit corporation, that:

A meeting of the ASI Elections Council will be held on Tuesday, April 17, 2018 at 1:30 – 2:45pm pursuant to Education Code Section 89921 et seq., at California State University Channel Islands, Student Union Coville Conference Room, located at One University Drive, Camarillo, CA 93012, to consider and act upon the following matters:

- 1) Call to Order: 1:45 p.m.
- 2) Roll Call:
  - a. Members Present: Jazzminn Morecraft, Isabel Campos, Elizabeth Heim
  - b. Members of the Public: Annie Block-Weiss, ASI Administrative Support Coordinator
- 3) Approval of Agenda:
- I. M/S/P (J. Morecraft/I. Campos) Motion Passed 3-0-0
- 4) Approval of Minutes: None
- 5) Public Forum: None
- 6) Outstanding Business:
  - a. DISCUSSION ITEM: Marketing Outreach Debrief (All)
    - i. J. Morecraft: I have been handing out flyers and announcing in my classes
  - b. DISCUSSION ITEM: Vote Marketing Outreach Task Assignments (All)
    - i. I. Campos the Council will be tabling from 1-2pm tomorrow for a last push for votes
    - ii. The Council will take down the a frames for voting on Thursday.
    - iii. J. Morecraft: A video was created with Ekho to promote voting that will be posted today on social media.
- 7) New Business:
  - a. DISCUSSION ITEM: Candidate Q&A Event Debrief (All)
    - i. J. Morecraft:
      - 1. The LiveStream had 192 views
        - a. It was a great outlet for reaching more students
      - 2. Questions that were asked at the event:
        - I felt there were a bit too many questions about how the Candidates would manage their time and I suggest for future councils to have more generic time questions
    - ii. I. Campos:
      - Felt that people, who were just there for lunch and not there for the event, got into it as the event went out. Made a good location to reach different types of students.
    - iii. J. Morecraft:
      - 1. It would be nice if next year there could be a larger group of Student Government members in attendance, since they ask great questions.
    - iv. I. Campos:
      - 1. The candidates answered the questions asked by audience members longer, which is something to take into consideration for timing next year.
    - v. E. Heim:
      - 1. If there is an opportunity to allow in the future for avenues for students to ask candidates unanswered questions they have, they would be a good idead

## vi. I. Campos:

- 1. It would be nice to allow the candidates to have the opportunity to say a closing statement at the end of the event.
- b. DISCUSSION ITEM: Election Code Update Suggestions for Next Year's Council (All)
  - i. The Council suggests that the next Council look at the Election Code Suggestions that they compiled and added to, which is saved on the s-drive.
  - ii. J. Morecraft:
    - 1. If Student Government changes their bylaws than the Election Code could change as well.
  - iii. E. Heim:
    - 1. Add definitions and specificity in the Election Code as needed
- c. DISCUSSION ITEM: Additional Recommendations for Next Year's Council (All)
  - i. J. Morecraft:
    - Start earlier in the semester to allow for more time to work on business of the Council
  - ii. I. Campos:
    - 1. Work with Student Government to gather their suggestions and create more of a partnership earlier in the process
    - Try and be creative and interactive when it comes to tabling to grab student interest
    - 3. Utilize Ekho even more to promote Elections and voting
- 8) Future Election Council Agenda Items:
  - a. DISCUSSION ITEM: Voting Debrief
- 9) Questions:
  - a. The Election Council believes that due to the Chair, Elizabeth Heim having class, she is excused from counting the electronic ballots and the Council is comfortable with just having Jazzminn Morecraft and Genesis DeLong be the ones responsible for counting the electronic ballots based on the requirements of the Election Code.
- 10) Upcoming Meetings:
  - a. Tuesday, April 24, 2018, 1:30-2:45pm, Student Union Coville Conference Room
- 11) Adjournment: 2:22 p.m.

Minutes respectfully submitted by Annie Block-Weiss, ASI Administrative Support Coordinator